

Amendment No. 590

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 278

(BDR 43-1191)

Proposed by: Assembly Committee on Transportation**Amends:** Summary: Yes Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes

ASSEMBLY ACTION				Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION				Initial and Date
Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	_____	Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	_____
Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	_____	Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	_____
Receded	☐	Not	☐	_____	Receded	☐	Not	☐	_____

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) ***blue bold italics*** is new language in the original bill; (2) ***green bold italic underlining*** is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) ***green bold*** is newly added transitory language.

CAF/SGW



Date: 4/20/2007

A.B. No. 278—Requires the Department of Motor Vehicles to issue certain special license plates available for use on motorcycles. (BDR 43-1191)



ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 278—ASSEMBLYMEN KIHUEN, ANDERSON, KOIVISTO, MANENDO, SEGERBLOM, BOBZIEN, CLABORN, DENIS, GERHARDT, GOEDHART, GOICOECHEA, GRADY, HOGAN, KIRKPATRICK, MARVEL, MCCLAIN, MORTENSON, MUNFORD, OHRENSCHALL, PIERCE, SMITH, STEWART AND WEBER

MARCH 9, 2007

Referred to Committee on Transportation

SUMMARY—Requires the ~~Department of Motor Vehicles to issue certain special license plates available for use on motorcycles.~~ **Commission on Special License plates to study the feasibility of the design, preparation and issuance of special license plates for use on motorcycles.** (BDR ~~434~~ S-1191)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: Yes.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in ***bolded italics*** is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to license plates; requiring the ~~Department of Motor Vehicles to issue special license plates authorized for use by veterans to be available for use on motorcycles.~~ **Commission on Special License Plates to study the feasibility of the design, preparation and issuance of certain special license plates for use on motorcycles;** and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

Existing law does not authorize special license plates to be made for use on motorcycles. (NRS 482.272) ~~Five special license plates are authorized to be issued to specific categories of veterans of the United States Armed Forces for use on passenger cars and light commercial vehicles. (NRS 482.3763, 482.3765, 482.377, 482.3775, 482.378) This bill requires the Department of Motor Vehicles to issue these five special license plates to veterans for use on motorcycles.~~ **This bill requires the Commission on Special License Plates to study the feasibility of the design, preparation and issuance of certain special license plates for use on motorcycles.**

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

1 Delete existing sections 1 through 6 of this bill and replace with the following
2 new section 1:
3

4 **Section 1. 1. The Commission on Special License Plates shall study the**
5 **feasibility of the design, preparation and issuance of special license plates for**
6 **use on motorcycles. The study must include, without limitation:**

7 (a) A determination of the feasibility of designing and preparing special
8 license plates for use on motorcycles;

9 (b) A plan for the issuance of special license plates for use on motorcycles,
10 including special license plates issued pursuant to NRS 482.3672 to 482.37945,
11 inclusive; and

12 (c) The costs of implementing the plan described in paragraph (b).

13 2. On or before January 1, 2009, the Commission on Special License
14 Plates shall submit a report of the results of the feasibility study conducted
15 pursuant to subsection 1, including, without limitation, any recommendations
16 for legislation, to the Director of the Legislative Counsel Bureau for
17 transmission to the 75th Session of the Nevada Legislature.